

PROFILE

I am experienced CG artist and VFX supervisor. I am highly motivated, keen to solve problems and love to teach junior artists. I've been doing computer graphics, video editing, VFX supervising and directing for commercials and films for more than 18 years. I am curious person, love to learn new stuff, always keen to work on interesting projects. In my working carrier I've mastered a lot of tools and skills. 3D modeling and animation, compositing, motion graphics, VFX supervising. I use Blackmagic Fusion, The Foundry Nuke, Newtek Lightwave and SideFX Houdini in my everyday work. I can script (VEX, HScript, JS, Processing, Python). I can communicate in several languages. I could easily move to new location if the need would be.

EXPERIENCE

- June 2016 - November 2016 ● **Animatrix**
VFX Supervisor working on animated commercials for Danish Railroads
- November 2015 - March 2016 ● **Topalsson GmbH**
Sn. Houdini FX Generalist and Sn. Compositing artist in Munich, Germany
- April 2015 - November 2015 ● **Froggy Heart**
Compositing & FX Team Lead in Froggy Heart animation studio
- December 2014 ● **Woman in Gray**
Freelance compositor and VFX artist in Lithuanian feature film WOMAN IN GRAY
- October 2014 - November 2014 ● **Froggy Heart**
Sn. Compositor in Moldova based animation studio Froggy Heart
- August 2014 - September 2014 ● **Ghost VFX**
Freelance compositor on "Unbroken" in Copenhagen based VFX studio Ghost VFX
- August 2013 - January 2014 ● **Redirected**
VFX Artist and Compositor in feature film REDIRECTED
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2275946/?ref_=nv_sr_1
Producer Asta Liukaitytė asta@redirectedmovie.com
- January 2011 - December 2013 ● **Educational internet project Orbis Lituaniae**
Idea co-author, coordinator, CG artist
<http://ldkistorija.lt>
Producer Žygimantas Jančoras zygimantas.jancoras@gmail.com
- February 2012 - May 2012 ● **Mes už Lietuvą!**
Color correction and post production artist in documentary film MES UZ LIETUVA
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2146080/?ref_=fn_al_tt_1
Producer Aidas Avižinis kinoaidas@gmail.com
- March 2006 - March 2013 ● **Studio In Vitro**
Creative Director
- October 2004 - May 2005 ● **Cinevision FX**
VFX compositor on feature film DUNGEONS AND DRAGONS 2
VFX supervisor Robin Aristorenas
- September 2002 - August 2003 ● **DV Pro**
3D generalist, post production artist
- July 2002 - December 2002 ● **TV3 Lithuania / Strix TV Sweden**
Assistant director/editing director in TV show "Robinson Island"
- December 1997 - July 2002 ● **Idee Fixe**
Video editor, CG artist, IT administrator
- March 1995 - December 1997 ● **GTech corporation**
Computer operator, IT administrator

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 1993 - 1994 Vilnius College
Programming
- 1994 - 1995 Vilnius University
Applied Mathematics
- 1998 - 2001 Vilnius Educational University
IT and Physics

LANGUAGES

- | | |
|------------|----------------------------------|
| Lithuanian | Native |
| English | Professional working proficiency |
| Russian | Professional working proficiency |
| Bulgarian | Elementary proficiency |
| German | Elementary proficiency |
| Esperanto | Elementary proficiency |

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- | | | | |
|------------------------|---------------------|----------------------|------------|
| SideFX Houdini | Blackmagic Fusion | Imagineer Mocha Pro | Python |
| Newtek Lightwave 3D | The Foundry Nuke | Adobe Photoshop | VEX |
| Isotropix Clarisse iFX | Adobe After Effects | DaVinci Resolve | Javascript |
| Blender | Avid Media Composer | Windows, Linux, OS X | HTML/CSS |